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The undersigned Grantor declares: Pursuant to 35 ILCS 200/31-45(e), the real
estate transfer tax is $0.00. This Quitclaim Deéd is entered into pursuant to a court-
ordered conveyance or decrec where the actual congideration is less than $100.00.

QUITCLAIM DEED

KELLY MIAOQ and LIN MIAOQ, married to each other, 4s tenants by the entirety
(collectively, "Grantor"), hereby remise, release and quitclaim to Thoraas W. McNamara
as court-appointed Receiver for TATTO, INC. pursuant to case number 2:13-cy-08912-
DSF-FFMx pending in the United States District Court for the CentrapDistrict of
California, whose mailing address is Ballard Spahr LLP, 655 West Broagv ay, Suite
1600, San Diego, California 92101, that certain real property (the "Land") located-in the
City of Chicago, County of Cook, State of Illinois, more particularly described in Exhibit
A attached hereto together with all right, title and interest of Grantor in and to ali
buildings and improvements now located or hereafter constructed on the Land.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has executed this Quitclaim Deed as of July

10,2014,

KELLY MIAQ, an individual
7~
By Aty
ST

LIN MIAQO, an individual

AL

NAME AND ADDRESS OF PREPARER:
Gary York

Ballard Spahr LLP

2029 Century Park East

Suite 800

Los Angeles, CA 90067
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STATE OFQZ‘\I‘%\(W\@

COUNTY OF Lot ANALYS

)
) 88
)

1, the Undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County, in the state aforesaid, do
hereby certify that Kelly Miao s—peﬁsm to me to be the same person whose
name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, appeared before me this day in person
and acknowledge that@ signed, sealed and delivered said document ag %:Ls.free
and voluntary act, for the uses and purposes therem set forth.

Given undar my hand and n 1al seal this U WV day of July, 2014,

Sigpature (Seal)

STATE OF (\ﬂ\ A}m ==
COUNTY OF @MM

I, the Undersigned, a Notary Public in and for swi4 County, in the state aforesaid, do
hereby certify that Lin Miao W&MM@% te-me to be the same person whose
name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, appearc:d before me this day in person
and acknowledge that\€/he signed, sealed and delivered s27d document as fisher free
and voluntary act, for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

88.

[N

Given under my hand and notaral seal thismy of July, 2014,

Signature \/Q /\ (Seal)

M. LAMORIE

N COMM.2050528 S
ol NOTARYPUBLICCALFORNA 9

L,
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EXHIBIT A
Description of Property
P.LN. #: 17-09-424-008-1190

ADDRESS: 200 North Dearborn Street, Unit 3201
Chicago, [llinois 60601

LEGAI/DESCRIPTION:

UNIT 3261 IN THE 200 NORTH DEARBORN PRIVATE RESIDENCES, A
CONDOMINIIM, AS DELINEATED ON A SURVEY OF THE FOLLOWING
DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE: PART OF ACCESSOR'S DIVISION OF BLOCK 17 IN
THE ORIGINAL <fOWN OF CHICAGO, ALL IN THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF
SECTION 9, TOWNSHI™ 39 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL
MERIDIAN, IN COOK CCJNTY, ILLINOIS, TOGETHER WITH ALL EASEMENTS
AND OTHER RIGHTS WHICHMAY BE APPURTENANT THERETO.

DMWEST #10952987 v1
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

199

| FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, Case No. 2:13-cv-08912-DSF-FFMx
STIPULATED ORDER FOR

: Plaintiff, PERMANENT INJUNCTION
AND MONETARY JUDGMENT
V. AGAINST DEFENDANTS
TATTO, INC., SHABOOM
TATTO, INC., erid, MEDIA, LLC, BUNE, LLC,
MOBILE MEDIA PRODUCTS,
Defendants. LLC, CHAIRMAN VENTURES,
LLC, GALACTIC MEDIA, LLC,
' VIRTUS MEDIA, LLC, AND LIN
-MIAO

| Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission (“Commission” or “FTC™), filed its
! Complaint for Permanent Injunction and Other Leaitable Relief (“Complaint”) in
 this matter, pursuant to Section 13(b) of the Federal Trade Commission Act (“FTC
Act”), 15 U.S.C. § 53(b). The Commission aad Defendazis Tatto, Inc., Shaboom
‘ Media, LLC, Bune, LL.C, Mobile Media Preducts, LLC, Chdiican Ventures, LLC,
i Galactic Media, LLC, Virtus Media, LLC, and Lin Miao now stipulats to the entry
- of this Order for Permanent Injunction and Monetary Judgment (“Ordér’y to
resolve all matters in dispute in this action between them.

THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED as follows:

FINDINGS

i
;
. 1. This Court has jurisdiction over this matter.

2. The Complaint charges that Defendants participated in deceptive and unfair
| acts or practices in violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act, 15U.S.C. §45,ina

‘ scheme to place unauthorized charges on consumers’ mobile phone bills, a practice
!




1420945080 Page: 6 of 28

Cs Le 2:13-0\/-08915—‘4!&9 Eﬂvalfzme!mc;i!%ﬁla'%%g) PﬁeZYof 20 Page ID #5

known as “cramming.”

3. Settling Defendants, as defined below, neither admit nor deny any of the
allegations in the Complaint, except as specifically stated in this Order. Only for
"- purposes of this action, Settling Defendants admit the facts necessary to establish
Jurisdiction.

4. Seftling Defendants waive any claim that they may have under the Equal

 through the date of this Order, and agroe to bear their own costs and attorney fees.

=T B T = N L - U S

; 5. This Orderredlects the negotiated agreement of the parties. The

10 ! Commission and the Setiling Defendants have agreed that entry of this Order

11 | settles and resolves all mattersof dispute between them arising from the conduct
12 | alleged in the Commission’s Corplaint as of the date of entry of this Order.

13 : 6.  Settling Defendants and the Commission waive all rights to appeal or

14 f otherwise challenge or contest the validitv.of this Order.

15 | DEFINITIGNS

16 |

17 [ 1. “Settling Corporate Defendants” means Tatlo, Inc., also d/b/a

18 } WinBigBidLow and Tatto Media, Shaboom Media, LLC, Bunz, LLC, Mobile
19 Media Products, LL.C, Chairman Ventures, LLC, Galactic Mediay LLC, Virtus

20 | Media, LLC, and their successors and 2ssigns.

For the purpose of this Order, the followiitig definitions apply:

21 ! 2. “Settling Individual Defendant” means Lin Miao.

22 E‘ 3. “Defendants” mears all of the Defendants in this matter, individualiy,
23 " collectively, or in any combination.

24 i‘ 4. “Liquidator” means the Liquidator Receiver, Thomas W. McNamara.
25 5 5. *“Person” means any individual, group, unincorporated association, limited
26 : or general partnership, corporation, or other business entity.

27 {'6. “Preliminary Iajunction” means the Preliminary Injunction entered on

28 ! January 6, 2014, as amended by the Ovder Granting Limited Relief From The

[ ]

! Access to'justice Act, 28 U.S.C. § 2412, concerning the prosecution of this action |

P00
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1 1 Asset Freeze entered on January 21, 201 4.
2 7. “Settling Defendants” means Settling Corporate Defendants and Settling
3 || Individual Detendant, individually, collectively, or in any combination.
4 | ORDER
5 *; I. BAN ON PLACING CHARGES ON TELEPHONE BILLS
6 : IT.IS ORDERED that Settling Defendants are permanently restrained and
7 ! enjoined fiom biiling, submitting for b:lling, or assisting or facilitating the billing
8 1 or submitting for hilling. charges to any telenhone bill, including but not limited to
9 [ abill for any voies 1ext. or data service.
10§ IL INJUNCTION AGAINST MISREPRESENTATIONS
11} IT IS FURTHER ORVERED that. ir ~onnection with the advertising,
12 [ marketing, promotion, offering forsale. sale, or distribution of any product or
13 ‘ service, Settling Defendnnts, Settliog Defendants’ officers, agents, servants,
14 employees, and attornevs, and zll other persons in active concert or participation
15 with any of them, who receive actual notice e1.this Order, whether acting directly

16 1 or indirectly, ere permancntl s restraine and snjoired from making, or assisting
il

17 ’i others in mak'ng. expressiv er by implication, any faise ¢f misleading material

18 ) !| representation, including representations concerning the cost, merformance,

19 ¢ [ efficacy, nature. characteristics. benefi*s, or safety of any produdtor service, or

20 ‘; concerning any consuiner’s obligation 10 nay for charges for any product or
! ! . !

21 i‘ service.

22 1l INJUNCTION AGAINST UNFAIR BILLING PRACTICES

23 !\:l [T IS FURTHER ORDERED that, in connection with the advertising,

24 |4 marketing, promotion, offering for sale, sale, or distribution of any product or
25 w service, Settling Defendanty, Settling Nefendants’ officers, agents, servants,

26 J employees, and attorneys, and 21l other persons in active congert or participation
27 |

‘with any of them, who receive actual notice of this Order, whether acting directly
28 |
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or indirectly, are permanently restrained and enjoined from causing any consumer
to be billed for any product or service without having previously obtained the
consumer’s express informed consent, and having created and maintained a record
of such consent.
| IV. MONETARY JUDGMENT AND PARTIAL SUSPENSION
[TIS FURTHER ORDERED that:
A.  Judgment in the amount of One Hundred Fifty Million, One Hundred Fifty
Three Thovsand, Two Hundred Eighty-Three Dollars ($150,153,283) is entered in
| favor of the Comirpission against Settling Defendants, jointly and severally.
! B.  Settling Delendesiis are ordered to pay to the Commission as follows:
1. Effective vporn entry o' this Order, Settling Defendants must
surrender to the Cowr ssion all control, title, dominion, and interest in the
following assets (collectively’ the “Frozen Assets™):
a. Banlk of America account number xxxx5342, held in the name
of Settling Individual Defendant. ¢xcluding the sum of $5,000;

b. Rank nf America account nuimeer xxxx8038, held in the name

| of Settling Individual Defendant;

1 c.  The net proceeds of Merrill Lynch acceunt number xxxx8331,
held in the name of Settling Individual Defendant, atter payment of
the loar against the account;

d.  Merrill Lvnch account number xxxx3367, held in tn¢ name of

Settling Tndividual Defendant;

e. Bank of America account number xxxx5115 in the name of
Tatto, Inc.;

f. Rank of Ammerica acceunt number xxxx4049 in the name of
Tatto, fnc.;

g, Bank of America account number xxxx3667 in the name of

Tatto, Inc.;

P02
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h. Bank of America account number xxxx4859 in the name of
Tatto, Inc.;
i Bank of America account number xxxx1738 in the name of

Tatto, Inc.:

] Bank of America account number xxxx8491 i the name of

Tatto, 'nc.;

k. Rank of America account number xxxx4723 in the name of Be

Gieat Labs, LLC,

L. =ank of America account number xxxx3459 in the name of

Kively.coruy) LLC;

m.  Rank of AAmerica account number xxxx4827 in the name of

Hexum.com, L.ILand

. Rank of Ameri¢a account number xxxx0617 in the name of Be

Great Partners Fund [, Lt
2. The surrender value of the Mass Mutual life insurance policies in the
name of Settling Individual Defendant, etiding in policy numbers xxxx&104
and xxxx9817.
3. To effect the surrender of the Frozen Assets; the Court directs that the
entities holdi~g the funds or their successors shall, immediately upon
receiving notice of this Ovder, remit the funds to the Commission by
certified check(s} or other guaranteed funds payable to the FederziTrade
Commission. Financiai Management Office, or by wire transfer in
accordance with directions provided by counsel for the Commission. To the
extent any ideotified third party cannot comply with this Subsection without
the assistance of Settling Defendants, such party must, within three (3)
business days of receiving this Grder, notify such Defendant(s) and counsel
for the Commission of its inability to comply. Such notification shall

specify the actions by such Defendant(s) that are necessary to comply with

P03
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i

this Order. Settling Detfendants shail immediately complete any action

necessary to iacifitate the identified third party’s ability to timely comply
with this Subsection, and the failure of such Defendant(s) to complete such
: action within ten (10) days shall be dcemed a violation of the Order and
! interest at the rate prescribed in 28 U.S.C. § 1961 shall immediately begin to
, accrue.

C.  Aspartial satisfaction of the judgment set forth in Subparagraph A, Settling
l Individual Defendant shall trzasfer possession of the following real properties

collectively the “Real Properties”) to the Liquidator Receiver (“Liquidator™),
| Y p 1 q

identified below:

! I, Within sixty davsiof the date of entry of this Order, 6600 Colgate
Avenue, Los Angeles, CA;

2. Within thirty days of the date of entry of this Order, 200 North
Dearborn 3201, Chicago, 11;

3. With'n thirty davs of the date o eiitry of this Order, 200 North
Dearborn 3202, Chicago, IL;

4. Within sixty davs of the date of entry ot'this'Order, 9508 Gloaming

| Drive, Beverly Hills, CA; and

| 5. Within thirty Gnys of the datc of entry of this Ordex, 327 East 25" St

! #] West, Chicago. L.

1D, Within thirty day« of the date of entry of this Order, as partial satisiaction of
“the judgment set forth in Subsection 1V A, Settling Individual Defendant shall

{‘ transfer possession of the folowing personal property (collectively the “Personal

ﬁ Properties”) to the Liquidater:

; 1. Miao Partners, ULC and all of its holdings, including but not limited

! to:

“ a {1z mterest in Skinny Rikini Swimwear, LLC;

| :
|

P04
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b. lis interest in Bloc Priva Avatar I, LLC;
C. Its interest in Bloc DT 1, LLC;
2 2013 Mercedes G63 SUV,
| 3. 2014 Range Rover HSE SUV;
4 2011 Audi R8 Sedan;
S 2009 Beniley G Sedan;

i 6.7 ~The following jewelry items identified in Attachment 4 to Settling

Individust Defendant’s sworn financial statement, dated 1/20/14:
z. Man's Patek Philinpe Watches (3);
| b, Wamanls Tiffany Viatch;
| ¢ Man’s 175" Amniversary Tiffany / Patek Phillip Watch;
d.  Tiffany 10 €evat Yellow Diamond Ring;
¢ Tiffany & Carat White Diamond Ring;
f Tiffanv 6 Carat Tofs! Weight Earrings;
Tiffany Bracele(;

\ h, Tiffany Necklace; and

Ea

| I. Tiffany Diamond Bracelet.

1 Provided that, in lisu of turning ever the 2013 Mereedes G63 SUV, the 2014
| Range Rover HSE SUV, or the 201 1 Audi R8 Sedan to the Liauidator, Settling

‘ Individua! Defendant may surcender any or all of the vehicles to the sezured

4 creditor for such vehicle’s financing, Any proceeds from such surrendérshall be

| paid immediately to the Liguidator.

i E.  Prior to transferring pessession =1 the Real Properties and the Personal

| Properties (collective'y the “Properties™ fo the Liquidator, Settling Individual
' Defendant shall: manage and maintain the Properties, including any structures,
J{ fixtures, and appurtenances thereto, in good working order and in the same

' condition as of Janvary 20, 2014, which is the date Settling Individual Defendant

|
i

P05
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signed his sworn financial siatement, and shall take no action to diminish their
value; remain current on all amounts due and payable on the Properties, including
but not limited to tax, insuraiice, homenwner’s assessments, reasonable and
 necessary maintenance, and similar fecs; cause existing insurance coverage for the
| properties to remain in {orce until the transter of possession.

i F.  Settling Individual Defendant shail cooperate fully with the Liquidator and

| take suck other steps as the Uiquidator mav require to transfer to the Liquidator
possession ot tie Properties and to assist in final liquidation of the Properties,
including executing anv documnents. procuring the signatures of any person or

| entity under his controk; providing acczss to the Properties, providing any

| necessary information. and furning over the Properties. Except as set forth in
Subsection IV.F of this Order/ the costs and expenses of transferring the Properties
shall be paid by the Liguidarorship:

G.  Upon completion of alt obligatiensunder Subsections IV.B through IV F,
above, including all payments and asset traas{ers, the remainder of the judgment is

suspended, subject to Subsections IV.H. IV.1, aad IV J, below.

‘H. The Commission’s agraement to partial suspeasion of the judgment is
| expressly premised upon the tmithfulness, accuracy, and completeness of Settling
i Defendants’ sworn financial statements and related documerits { collectively,
“Financial Representations™) submitted to the Commission, name'y:
. the Financial Statement of Lin Miao signed on January 20,2014,
including the attachments;
2. the Financial Statement of Corporate Defendant Tatto, Inc., signed by
Settling Individual Defendant, as Chief Executive Officer, on January 20,
2014, including the attachments:
3. the Financial Siztement of Corporate Defendant Shaboom Media,
LLC, signed by Sertling Individial Defendant, as Member, on Aprii 10,
2014, including the atiachments;

I b i i e b A 1
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1 4. the Financial Statement of Corporate Defendant Bune, LLC, signed
2 by Settling [ndividual Detendant, as Member, on February 18, 2014,
3 including the attachments;
4 5. the Financial Statement of Corporate Defendant Mobile Media
5 Products, LLC, signed by Settling Individual Defendant, as Manager, on
6 | December 13, 2013, including the attachments;
7 6.7 ~the Financia® Statement of Corporate Defendant Chairman Ventures,
8 LLCsigned by Settling Individnal Defendant, as Manager, on December
9 13, 2013, inziuding the attachments;
10 7. the Finane’i! Satement of Cornorate Defendant Galactic Media, LLC,
11} signed by Settling Individual Defendant, as Manager, on December 13,
12 2013, inclwitng the attachments;
13 1 8. the Financia® Statement of Corporate Defendant Virtus Media, LLC,
14 signed by Settling Individual Defendant, as Manager, on December 13,
15 2013, including the attachments;
16 9,  the Declaration of Kelly Mi Li dated March 3, 2014;
17 4 10. the Declaration of Lin Mian dated Febraary 26, 2014, and
18 | 11. the Declaration of .in Migo dated March 12, 2014.
19 s The suspension of *he ndgment will be lifted as to any S#itling Defendant if,
20 |, upon motion by the Commission, the Court finds that such Settling Defendant
21 || failed to disclosc anv materia! asset, materially misstated the value of a:iy-asset, or
22 [ made any other material misstatement o- omission in the financial representations
23 %identiﬁed above.
24 J. If the suspension of the judgment is litted, the judgment becomes
25 | immediately due as to that Seitling Defendant in the amount specified in
26 | Subsection [V.A, above. (which the parties stipulate only for purposes of this
27 1 Section IV represents the corsumer injury alleged in the Complaint), less any
28 | payment previously made pursuant to this Section IV, plus interest computed from
! 9

<>

a7




W e -1 Nt R W e

[ TR N T 6 TR NG TR U TR N TR N T N T o R e e e e e
Co ~J N Lh ks W N m= O D O =3 Y R W R e O

|

fi

1420945080 Page: 14 of 28

Case 2:13-cv- ORL}J I\LQF !f 200 ng* Alﬂed%QRage 10.0f 20 Page 10

VAL

the date of entry of this Order.
V. APPOINTMENT AND DUTIES OF LIQUIDATOR RECEIVER
ITIS FURTHER ORDERED THAT Thomas W. McNamara, the
Permanent Receiver in this matter, 18 appointed as Liquidator, with all the rights
and powers of an equity receiver, over the Froperties listed in Subsections IV.C
and IVaDQ

"A. Asseon as reesorebly possible, the Liquidator shall, at reasonable

“cost and inasenunercially ieasonable fashion, liquidate the Properties. Counsel

for the Commissieivshall approve the ©nal sale price of each of the Properties.

|B.  Upon Settling Iiciividual Defendant’s transfer of possession, the Liquidator

shall assume responsibility/ronmanagesaent and maintenance of the Properties,
including but not iimited Lo maling disbursements for operating expenses as may

be appropriate, undertaking repairs) procuring appropriate insurance or modifying

-existing insurance, makirg navment for 2ir,amounts due and payable on the

Properties, including hut not limited to taxcs; iasurance, homeowner’s assessments,
reasonable and necessary maiptenance. and similaefees, and making payments for

and taking any other actions necessary to efticiently manrage the Properties and to

“maintain their valuc.

C.  The Liguidator shall have all neccssary powers to manags and maintain the

| Properties, includmg witheut limitation the tfollowing powers and responsibilities:

1. Totake possession of the Properties;

2. Toemploy suck counsel, real cstate agents, auctioneers, appraisers,
accountants, contractors, other professionals, and other such persons
as mav be necessary in order to carry out his duties as Liquidator and
to preserve, meaintain, and protect the Properties;

3. Todetermine or abrogate. iv the Liguidator’s sole sound business
giscretion, any and all agieements, contracts, understandings or

commitments eniered inte by Setthing Individual Defendant with
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1 respect 1o the Propecties to the extent permitted by law;

2 4. Toopen new accounts with, or negotiate, compromise or otherwise

3 modify Settling [ndividual Defendant’s existing obligations to third

4 | parties, including utility companies, secured creditors, other service

51 providers or suppiicrs of goods and services related to the Properties,

6 and to otherwise enter into such agreements, contracts, or

7 _3 understandtogs with such thixd parties as are necessary to maintain,

3 E‘ peeserve, and protect the Properties;

9 !2 5. Toop.n new bank accounts with respect to the Liquidator’s

10 ’ managemant and operaticr of the Properties; and

11 : 6 To rent the Rear Properties to third parties or Settling Individual

12 Defendant, uptil the Real Properties are sold.

I3 'D.  The Liquidator shalt keep a’t ue 2od accurate account of any and all

14 | receipts and exnenditures and periodica!ly file with the Court a Liquidatorship

15| Report under cath. accuratzly identifying alsuch revenues received and

16 | expenditures made, including adequately detailed information concerning income,

17 I| expenses, payahles and receivebles. These periodic filings shall be served by the

18 Liquidator on the Comimrission and Set*line Individual Detendant’s counsel.

19 ] E.  Upon liquidating the jewelry listed in Subsection IV.D.A; the Liquidator

20 4' shall pay off the Tiffany Co. loan owed by Settling Individual Delendant on the

21 1 jewelry listed in Subsection IV.D.6.
22 {F.  Any and ail sums collected by the Liguidator over and above those
a . , :
23 | necessary to manage and maintan the Properties or those necessary to make

24 { payments authorized by this Order shal! be paid to the Commission,

25'G.  The Liquidator s entitled ‘o reasonable compensation for the performance of |

26 | duties pursuani to this Crder and for the cost of actual out-of-pocket expenses
27 ! incurred by him. The [iouvidaior's compensation and the compensation of any

28 ; persons hired by him are to be paid solcty from the proceeds of the sale of the
il
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1 || Properties, and such payments shall have priority over all other distributions except
2 | for any transfer fees, record:ng fees, o° ather payments owed through the transfer
3 | of the Properties at the time of their sale. The Liquidator shall file with the Court
4 ‘ and serve on the Commissior and Sett)mg Individual Defendant periodic requests
5 | for the payment of such reasonable coripensation. The Liquidator shall not
6 i increass.the fecs or rates used as the bases for such fee applications without prior
7 approval of the Court.
& : H.  The Licuidator shall file kis final application for fees, complete liquidation,
9 | and terminate his scrvice within 12 menthe of the execution of this Order unless
|‘ good cause is shown teraxtend heyond 12 months.
1 ’ Upon the fimai sranstzrof alf funds to the Commission pursuant to this
12 \‘ Section, the duties of the Tigidator shail terminate.
13 T J.  The powers end duties of the T.iguidator under this Order are in addition to,
14 '1 and not in lieu of, his paveers and dutivs a< the Court-appointed Receiver in this
15 || matter. Nothing in Subsections [V or V ofithis Order shall be construed to, nor
16 1 does, limit the powers and duties of Receiver ad set forth in the prior Orders of this
17} Court in this ltigation. whch powers and duties shall continue until the
18 Etermination of the entie Receivership i this liigation. ‘Further, nothing in this
19 | Order limits the obligatiens of any Deferdant or third party w0 cooperate with the
20 Receiver as set forth i the Court's prior Crders untif termination Of the entire
21 | Receivership.
22 VI. ADDITIONAL MONETARY PROVISIONS
23 [T IS FURTHER ORUERED tha:
24 ‘ A, Settling Defendants relinguish dominion and all legal and equitable right,
25 | title, and inter=st in ali assets transfzrred pursuant to this Order and may not seek
26 ! the return of ANV 55 IEES,
27 ; B.  The facis alleged in the Complaint will be taken as true, without further
28 1 proof, in anv sihsequert civi! Hitipetion v o on behalf of the Commission,

. SR, D I DY Y- P P B A e e s e
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including in a procecding to enforce its rights to any payment or monetary
judgment pursuant to this Order, such as a nondischargeability complaint in any
bankruptcy case.

|C.  The facts aileged in 1ne Complaint establish all elements necessary to sustain
an action by the Commission pursuant io Section 523(a)(2)(A) of the Bankruptey

‘] Code, Y1 U.S.C. § 523(a) 2} A), and this Order will have collateral estoppel effect
for such-pirrnosas.

|
1 . Settlihg Defendants acknowledge that their Taxpayer ldentification Numbers

23|

(Social Security'Nambers or Fmployer Identification Numbers), which Settling
Defendants previouslysuhmitted to the Commission, may be used for collecting
and reporting o eny delingaéat amount arising out of this Order, in accordance
|with 31 U.S.C. § 7701,

E.  All monev paid to the Comm Ssion pursuant to this Order may be deposited

into a fund administered hy the Comniissran or its designee to be used for

i
i
1
|
‘

equitable relief, including consumer redresz and any attendant expenses for the

f administration of any redress fund. 1f a representative of the Commission decides
l that direct redress to consumers is wholiy or partially impracticable or money

‘ remains after redress is completed, the Commission may-anply any remaining

| money for such other equitabte relief (including consumer information remedies)
l; as it determines to be ressonably related io Defendants’ practices alleged in the

? Complaint. Any monev not used for such equitable relief is to be depositad to the

q
| U.S. Treasury as disgorgement. Settling Defendants have no right to challeiige any

actions the Comnission or i representatives may take pursuant to this Subsection.
li VII. MODIFICATION OF ASSET FREEZE

l; ITIS FURTHER GRDERED that the Preliminary Injunction’s freeze of
' Settling Defendants’ assets shall remain in effect until the assets have been
!transferred in accordance witn Subsections 1V.B, IV.C, and IV.D. Provided,

: however, that the asset freeze may be lifted as to the Settling Defendants to the
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extent necessary tn comply with the rransfer and turnover requirements of
Subsections 1V.C and 1V.D. Upon completion of the transfer and turnover
requirements oi Section 1V, the asset freeze is dissolved.

VIII. CUSTOMER INFORMATION

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Settling Defendants, Settling Defendants’
officers; agents, servants, employees. and attorneys, and all other persons in active
[’! concert ar particination with znv of them, who receive actual notice of this Order,

I whether acting direct'y cr indirectly are permanently restrained and enjoined from ’

Do -3 O B W N =

| directly or indirectiy:

"A. Failing to nrovide sutficiznt customer information to enable the Commission

-
<

11 | to efficiently administer consumer redress. 1f a representative of the Commission
12 i‘ requests in writing any infortcation related ¢ redress, Settling Defendants must
13 | provide it, in the form preser-sed By the Commission, within 14 days.

14 i B.  Disclosing, using, or benefitting froan customer information, including the

15 | name, address, telephons number, email address, social security number, other

16 : identifying information, or any data that enables access to a customer’s account

17 1l (including a credit card, bank account, telephone conpary account, or other

18 - financial account). that anv Detendant obtained prior to eutiy.of this Order in

19 ‘ connection with the placemert ot charges on consumers’ phone bills; and

20 {J C.  Failing 1o desirov such customer information in all forms i their possession,
21 J custody, or confrol viithin 30 days after receipt of written direction to-ds so from a
22 i representative of the Commission.

23 |

| _ _, :
24 T may be disclosed. te the extent requesied by a government agency or required by

Provided Toweve. . that customer information need not be disposed of, and

25 f law, regulation, or court order
26 !l‘ IX. COOPERAYION

27 ITIS FURTHER ORDERED tha S¢tding Defendants must fully cooperate

28 | with represenratives of the Comriission in this case and in any investigation related

it




1420945080 Page: 19 of 28

| INOFEICIAL CQRY
Case 2:13-cv-08012-080-F v Docume: ed 06/11714° Page 15 0f 20 Page IC

5

LJN
S

to or associated w.th the transactions or the occurrences that are the subject of the
Complaint. Settling Defendznts must provide truthful and complete information,
evidence, and testimory. Settling Individeal Defendant must appear and Settling
| Corporate Defendants must cause their officers, employees, representatives, or
agents to appea- for irtsrviews, discovery, hearings, trials, and any other
| proceedings that 2 Commniission representative may reasonably request upon 5 days
' written wOfice, or other reasonable notice. at such places and times as a
' Commissiof! cenresentative may designate. without the service of a subpoena.

X. CONTINUATION OF RECEIVERSHIP
10 i IT IS FURTHER-ORDGERED that Thomas W. McNamara shall continue as

e o R e T " I o B

11 permanent receiver over thesettling Corporate Defendants with full powers of a
12 g permanent receiver. including but not Hmited to those powers set forth in the

13 l‘ Preliminary Injunction, and tnchuding full liquidation powers. The Receiver is
14 ‘ directed to wind down the Settling Coraorate Defendants and liquidate, for fair
15 |

16 ' obtained pursnant to the Preliminary Injunction‘as well as any other assets of the

market value, any assere of the Settling Cotngrate Defendants that the Receiver

17 3receiver%hip The Receiver rmuast complete all remaining actions in regard to the

18 Recelvershlp over tha Settiing Corporate Defendants and ierminate the

19 i; receivership over them within 180 days after entry of this Oider:, Provided,

20 EJ however. that any party or the: Receives may request that the Coust e> tend that
21 Receiver’s term for gona cause  Upoa terimination of the receivership; and final
22 l payment to the Receiver of ail approved fees. costs, and expenses, the Recciver
23 Shall turn over to the FTC or its designated agent all remaining assets in the

24 ﬁ! receivership esiale:,

25 | XI. ORDER ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

26 | ITIS FURTHER ORIERED thai Setiling Defendants obtain

27 acknowledgmeuts of recaint of this Orider as follows:

28 ' A, Each Settlng Detenarnt, with. 7 days of entry of this Order, must submit to
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the Commissic at acknow!edgment of receipt of this Order sworn under penalty

of perjury.

B.  For 5 years afier entry of this O«der, Settling Individual Defendant, for any
business that such Defendant, individually or coilectively with any other
Defendants, is the ma;aity avmer or canteols directly or indirectly, and each

| Settling Corporate Ie“endant must defiver 2 copy of this Order to: (1) all
principals_afficers. directors, and LLC managers and members; (2) all employees,
!g agents, and-fetesentalives who participate in billing charges to consumers; and (3)
any business entity tesulting from any change in structure as set forth in the

OO0 ~1 N o B W b e

! Section titled Comnliasee Reporting. Delivery must occur within 7 days of entry

—
<=

- of this Order for current pepeimnel. Fer ail others, delivery must occur before they

—
b =

tassume their responsibilities.
| . . . : :
13 C.  From each individnal or ent/ivto which a Settling Defendant delivered a

14 f copy of this Order, that Settiing Deferidapt must obtain, within 30 days, a signed
15 E} and dated acknowledgment of reccipt of this Order.

16 ;LXH. COMPLIANCE REPORTING

17 ITIS FURTHER ORDERED that Seitling Ddfendants make timely

18 submissions to the Commission:

19 | A.  One year after entry of this Order, each Settling Defendant must submit a

20 | compliance report, sworn der penalty of perjury:

21! [, Fach Settting Defendant must (a) identify the primary physical,

22 nostal, »nd email sddress and telephone number, as designated poiitsof
23 ;' comtact whinh ropresentatives of the Commission may use to communicate
24 | with Set:¥ing Defendani: () identify il of that Settling Defendant’s

25 ] businesses by all of their names, telephone numbers, and physical, postal,
26 l email, and Interns? acaresees: (¢ deseqibe the activities of each business,
27! including the goods and services otfered. the means of advertising,

28 | marketivz. and sales, aad the invoivement of any other Defendant (which
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Settling Indiviana: Dezndant must describe if he knows or should know due
to his own involvementh: (d) descrikbe in detail whether and how that Settling
Defendant is in compliance with each Section of this Order; and (e) provide
a copy of cach Order Acknowledgment obtained pursuant to this Order,
unless proviously submitted to ihe Coinmission.

2 Adaitionaily. Seiding tedividual Defendant must: (a) identify all
telerhone ruinbers cnd all physical, nostal, email and Internet addresses,
includineall residences; (b) identify all business activities, including any
business forwhich he perforng services whether as an employee or
otherwise and arv,entity in which he has any ownership interest; and (c)
describe n detati hivirvalvemes o each such business, including title, role,
responsihilities. particitation, aniherity, control, and any ownership.

For 15 yrars after entrv of 1775 Order, each Settling Defendant must submit a

- compliance notice. sworn under penaliy ot perjury, within 14 days of any change

in the following:

l. tach Settling Defendant musi repor!any change in: (a) any
designated peine ¢f contact; or () the structure ofany Settling Corporate
Defendant or anv entitv that Settt'rg Defendant hasdpy ownership interest
in or controls directlv ar indirectiv that may affect compliance obligations
arising under this Orde-, including: creation, merger, sale, ot aissolution of
the entity or any subsidiary, parent, or affiliate that engages in any-acts or
practices subject to this Order.

2. Additionally, Settling Individual Defendant must report any change
in: (a) name, mclading aliases or fictitious name, or residence address; or
(b) title or role in any business activity, including any business for which he
performs services whether as an employee or otherwise and any entity in
which be has any owrership inierest, and identify the name, physical

address, and any Internet address of the business or entity.
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C.  Each Seitiing Defendant raust sutmit to the Commission notice of the filin
[

of any bankruptcy petition, ir solvency proceeding, or similar proceeding by or

against such Defendant within 14 days of its filing, !
| D. Any submission to the Commiss:on required by this Order to be sworn under!
! penalty of perjury must be tiue and accura:e and comply with 28 U.S.C. § 1746,

' such ashy concluding: “Tdaclare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the

% United States of America that the foregning is true and correct. Executed on:

7 ana'supnlying the dase. signatory’s full name, title (if applicable), and

i
i

| signature,

(E. Unless otherwise sirectad by a Conunission representative in writing, all

| submissions to the Corviigsin pursuast £ this Order must be emailed to
DEbrief@ftc.cov or sent v cusenight courier (not the U.S. Postal Service) to:

1 Associate Director for Enforcemed, Bureau of Consumer Protection, Federal
Trade Commission, 600 Peonsylvania-Ayvenue NW, Washington, DC 20580. The
jsubject line must begin: FTC v Tatto, Ines ctal,

XL RECORDKEEPING

IT IS FURTHER GRUERED that Szitling Defendants must create certain
“ records for 15 vears after entry of the Order, and retain caeii such record for 5

ears. Specificallv, zach Settiing Comorate Defendant and Settiing Individual
y ! k . ‘

Defendant for any business ihat cuch D>fendant, individually or collectively with

‘%

i any other Defendants, is thie majority owner or controls directly or indirectly, must
i create and retain tne following records:

‘ A.  Accountieg records spowimng the revenues from all goods or services sold,;

1 B.  Personnel recorts showing, for zach person providing services, whether as

‘ an employee or otherwise. thet narson’s: name; addresses; telephone numbers; job
i title or positios: dates of s ice: and ¢ apolicable) the reason for termination;

¢ Records of all consmiar compiaints =nd refund requests, whether received

- directly or indirectlv, such as through a third party, and any response;

nE




NOFEICIAL COPY

Case 2:13-cv- {)y NN T ;aé 1 %; Filed 06/11/14 Page 19 of 20 Page IO
canyy

1 [|D. All records necessary o demonstrate full compliance with each provision of

2 | this Order, including all submissions to the Commission; and

3 {E.  Allrecords of any consumer’s auchorization to be billed or charged for any

4 | of Settling Defencants” goods or services,

5 P{IV. COMPLIANCE MONITORENG

6 ! LIS FURTHER ORBERED that, for the purpose of monitoring Settling

7 * Defendants’ compliance with this Order, including the financial representations

& ! upon whickipart of the iudgment was susnended and any failure to transfer any

9 | assets as requircd by this Orger:

10 l A, Within 14 days of receipt of a written request from a representative of the

11 [ Commission. each Settlinedfefendant must: submit additional compliance reports ;

12 1} or other requested mformariob avhich must be sworn under penaity of perjury; |

13 j appear for depositions; and produce documents for inspection and copying. The

14 | Commission 1s aleo authorzed to obtain discovery, without further leave of court,

15 l‘ using any of the procedures prescribee by Hederal Rules of Civil Procedure 29, 30

16 ! | (including telephenic depositions), 31, 23,34, 56,45, and 69.

17 ” B. For matters conceraity this Order. the Commission is authorized to

18 ! commumcate divectly with ench Setthng Detendant. Settluip-Defendants must

19 | perrmt representatives of the Commission to interview any emjpinyee or other

20 | person affiliated with anv Diefendant who has agreed to such an interview. The

21 s person intervigwed may have counsel pressnt.

22 C.  The Commission may usc all other lawful means, including posing, fiirough

23 1ts representatives as cousumore, suppiiers or other individuals or entities, to

24 Settling Defendants or any individval or entity affiliated with Settling Defendants,

25 | without the neesssity of idenufication or prior notice. Nothing in this Order limits |

26 | the Commissrcr s lawfitl ure of compuisery process, pursuant to Sections 9 and 20 |

27 1 of the FTC Aci, 15 U.S.0. §4 49, 57

28
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XV. RETENTION Ol JiRESDICTION
ITIS FURTHER ORDERED thai this Court retains jurisdiction of this

matter for purpeses of consituction, inedification, and enforcement of this Order.
i

SO ORDERED this 11™ dav of June. 2014

DAIL FISCHER
UNITYD STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

e bRl bt e T 2 e [P




1420945080 Page: 25 of 28

UNOFFICIAL COPY

(ereby attastand certty on 0625704

that the foregoing document s a full, fyue
and correct copy of the original on file in
my office, and in my legal custody.

ERK U.8. DISTRICT COURT
DISTRIGT O FORNIA

ac.
DEPUTY CLERK
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STATEMENT BY GRANTOR AND GRANTEE

The grantor or his agent affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the name of the grantee shown on
the deed or assignment of beneficial interest in a land trust is eithcr a natural person, an Illinois
corporation or foreign corporation authorized to do business or acquire and hold title to real estate in
Illinois, a partnership authorized to do business or acquire and hold title to real estate in Illinois, or
other entity recognized as a person and authorized to do business or acquire title to real estate under the
laws of the Statz of Illinois.

- {
Dated /_)“\}% o 2014

Signature:

Grantor or Agent

Subscribed and sworn to before me
By the said _LaAvs WM\ 20 .
This 2200, day of _Yul, A0
Notary Public iy i
L Y

M. LAMORIE

2\ COMM. 2050528 8
2 NOTARVFUBLICCALFORNA &2

s 3 e o epsivmieiy
1 .m wcmmExpres Dec. 26, 2017
The grantee or his agent affirms and verifies that th= name of the grantee shown on the deed or
assignment of beneficial interest in a land trust is eithcr a natural person, an Ilfinois corporation or
foreign corporation authorized to do business or acquiréand hold title to real estate in Nlinois, a
partnership authorized to do husiness or acquire and hold tit¢ Lo real estate in linois or other entity

recognized as a person and authorized to do business or acquiis title to real estate under the laws of the
State of Niinois.

Date SU\.\S 22— L2000\ y.
’
Signature: —-
oL Azen
Qrantee
o S e S

Subscribed and swom to before me
By the said _ ¥ Mw, 20

This 2+, dgy o ‘(u.\t-\} L 200
Notary Public

Nole: Any person who knowingly submits a false statement conceming the identity of 2 Grantee shall
be puilty of a Class C misdemeanor for the first offense and of a Class A misdemeanor for subsequent
offenses.

DMWEST #10952087 v1
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STATEMENT BY GRANTOR AND GRANTEE

The grantor or his agent affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the name of the grantee shown on
the deed or assignment of beneficial interest in a land trust is either a natural person, an Illinois
corporation or foreign corporation authorized to do business or acquire and hold title to rea) estate in
Illinois, a partnership authorized to do business or acquire and hold title to real estate in Ilinois, or
other entity recognized as a person and authorized to do business or acquire title to real estate under the
laws of the Staa of Hlinois,

Dated , 20

Signature:

Grantor or Agent

Subscribed and sworn to before me
By the said
This . day of 24
Notary Public

R e r——

The grantee or his agent affirms and verifies that he name of the grantee shown on the deed or
assignment of beneficial interest in a land trust is Gither a nawral person, an Illinois corporation or
foreign corporation authorized to do business or acquice-and hold title to real estate in Mlinois, a
partnership authorized to do business or acquire and hold41%i2 to real estate in Ilinois or other entity
recognized as a person and authorized 1o do business or acquicetitle (o real estate under the laws of the
State of Nllinois.

Date f_m\\f 24 2014

Signature: 2 ’Q}_
Grantee o /.gent ‘)

Subscribed and swom to before me
By the said
This __.___, dayof .20 Ste Atched

Notary Public

Note: Any person who knowingly submits a fulse statement concerning the identity of a Grantee shall
be guilty of a Class C misdemeanor for the first offense and of a Class A misdemeanor for subsequent
offenses.

DMWEST #10952987 v1

o oniio s 20 AL arm A .+ i o kb = B s P
AR5 e b o P 4 3 ! 8t man b n st 0 4 0



1420945080 Page: 28 of 28

UNOFFICIAL COPY

CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGMENT

State of California
Countyof _LoS ANGELES
On TULY &Y, 201Y before me, HopieA PaATRIZ PATANIAAN , NoTARY PUBLI <

Date ' Here Insert Name and Title of the Oﬁlcer

personally appeared _TAMG  CURRY

Name(s) of Signer(s)

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to
be the person{s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the
within instrument and acknowledged to me that
he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized
capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the
instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of
which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

MONIGA BEAY 12 PATANIAN
Commission = 1,27268
Notary Public - Calif-rmo

Los Angeles Cou'ty 2 | certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws

My Comm. Expires Mar 30, 01} of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is
true and correct.

WITNESS my h?jd and official seal.
Signature

Place Notary Seal Above Signature of Notary Public

OPTIONAL ~—

Though the information below is not required by law, it may prove valiZile to persons relying on the documerit
and could prevent fraudulent removal and reattachment of this fo'm tc another document.

Description of Attached Document
Title or Type of Document:  STATENENT 0F GRANTUR AL G RAN TEE
Document Date: __J VLY BY, 20/Y Number of Faves: 2,

Signer(s) Other Than Named Above: /.

Capacity{ies) Claimed by Signer(s)

Signer's Name: Signer's Name:

{1 tndividual O Individual

[] Corporate Officer — Title(s): _1 Corporate Officer — Title(s):

LI Partner - [ Limited 7) General  poemmmprere LI Partner - .1 Limited O General
O Attorney in Fact OF SIGNER [J Attorney in Fact . OIGNEH

[ Trustee Top of thumb hare O Trustee op of thumb here
LI Guardian or Conservator 0 Guardian or Conservator

L Other: |.: Other:

Signer Is Representing: Signer Is Representing:

@2007 Nalmnal Notary Asscc»ah(}n . 9350 De Soto Ave., PO.Box 2402 Chatsworih CA 913132402 = www. NatlonalNotaryorg Ilem #5907 Rearder: Call TolH Free 1~800 876 6827




